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Amendment No. 2/3miHa Ne2

To/fo

RFP Ne REQ-KYV-24-0072 - of Ten (10) Remanufactured Shunting Locomotives

RFP Ne REQ-KYV-24-0072 - 3aKynisna aecatu (10) “Remanufactured” maHeBpoBUX IOKOMOTUBIB

RFP Issuance Date: March 07, 2024
[ara Bunycky 3anuty Ha HagaHHA npono3uuii : 07 6epesHa 2024 poky

Amendment No.2 Issuance Date: March 25, 2024
3miHa Ne2. flata 3miHu: 25 6epe3Ha 2024 poKy

This Amendment is issued to/ JaHi 3MiHX NOWNPIOIOTLCA Ha:

1 - Answer the questions received during the Pre-Bidders Conference and before the Deadline

for Receipt of Questions /

Bignosiai Ha 3anNUTaHHA, OTPUMaHI Nig Yyac nonepeaHboi OHAaMH KOHbepeHLUii i Ao KiHuesoro

TepPMiHy NpUMNOMy 3annTaHb

The details of the amendment are as follows / letani A0 3miH HacTynHi:

1- Provide answers to the questions received from bidder’s/

Hapatu BignoBiai Ha 3anNMTaHHA Bif, Y4aCHUKIB

Question / Answer

3anuTaHHA / Bignosiab

on Ukrainian national network

Question 1 What kind of training and for whom is AKMIA came TPEHIHT i Ans Koro noTpibeH? Ana Tux
needed? For those who will work on XTO By/ie NnpaLoBaTM Ha IOKOMOTUBAX UM AN1A TUX,
locomotives or for those who will maintain XTO byae ix obcnyrosysatu?
them?

Answer 1 Yes, such training will be needed for the | Tak, BpaxyiiTe, WO TpeHIiHr b6yae noTpibeH anAa
beneficiaries. Training for drivers operating | komnaHii — 6eHediuiapa. HaByaHHA came AanAa
these locos and routine maintenance. ornepaTopiB IOKOMOTUBIB, @ TAKOXK 6A30Bi HABUYKM

CepBiCHOro 06cNyroByBaHHA.

Question 2 Coupler type. What kind of coupler type do | Tun 34inku. AKni1 TMn 3'eaHyBavYa Bam noTpibeH?

you require?

€BPONENCbKUN FTBUHTOBUI 3'eaHYBaY + Bydepun
European screwcoupler + buffers YKpaiHcbkuit 3'eaHyBay SA3 (6e3 6ydepis)
Ukrainian SA3 coupler (without buffers) 3'eaHyBay Unilink (KombiHauia SA3, rBMHTOBOrO
Unilink coupler (combination of SA3, 3'egHyBayva Ta bydepis)
screwcoupler and buffers)

Answer 2 For 1435mm gauge locomotives — Unilink | Ona nokomoTusis Konii 1435 mm - 3uinka Unilink
coupler
For 1520mm gauge locomotives - Ukrainian | Ana nokomoTusis Konii 1520 MM - yKpaiHCbKa
SA3 coupler 34inka SA3

Question 3 What kind of train safety system? flka HeobxigHa cucTema 6esnekun?

Answer 3 It should be fully compliant with operating | BoHa mae noBHicTio BignosigatM poboTi Ha

HaLioHaNbHIM 3aNi3HUYHIN Mmepexi YKpaiHu




Question 4 Even for European gauge? HaBiTb 417 €BPONENCHKOT LUMPUHM KONIT?

Answer 4 Yes Tak

Question 5 Who's providing financing for the project? XT0 diHaHCye npoeKT?

Answer 5 The USAID ERA project is financed by USAID | MNMpoeKkTt USAID ERA ¢iHaHcyeTbca USIAD
Shunting Locomotive procurement REQ- [ 3akyniBna maHeBpoBux sokomoTnea REQ-KYV-24-
KYV-24-0072 is managed by the USAID ERA | 0072 3ailicHtoeTbca npoektom USAID ERA
project

Question 6 How many axles should locomotives have - Lle matoTb 6yTH NOKOMOTMBU 4-BiCHi UM 6-BiCHI?
4-axle or 6-axle?

Answer 6 For the two 1435mm gauge locomotives [[lna pABox /AOKOMOTMBIB 3 Konieto 1435 mm
both the 4-axle / Bo’Bo’ configuration and 6- |[npuitHATHa AK 4-BicHa KoH®irypauia / Bo’Bo’, Tak i
axle / Co’Co’ configuration is acceptable [6-ocboBa KoHoirypauis / Co’Co’, 3a ymoBu
providing the other key specification |[moTpMmaHHs  iHWWX  KAKOYOBMX  MapameTpis
parameters are met cneumdikau,i
For two 1520mm gauge locomotives both |dna aBox nokomoTtuBiB 3 Konieto 1520 mm
the 4-axle / Bo’Bo’ configuration and 6-axle |[npuitHATHa AK 4-BicHa KoHirypauia / Bo’Bo’, TaK i
/ Co’Co’ configuration is acceptable [|6-ocboBa KoHoirypauia / Co’Co’ 3a ymoswu
providing the other key specification |poTpmaHHA  iHWKX  KAOYOBMX  MNapameTpis
parameters are met. For the remaining six |cneundikauii. Ana pewTn WecTM NOKOMOTUBIB i3
1520mm gauge locomotives a 6-axle / Co’Co’ [konieto 1520 mm noTpibHa 6-BicHa KoHbirypauin
configuration is required. Co’Co.

Question 8 Should locomotives have electric or | JlokKOMOTMBM MalOTb MATU  ENEKTPUYHY UM
hydraulic traction? riapaBniyHy TAroBy nepegavy?

Answer 8 We will consider both options, but we prefer | Mu po3srnaHemo obuasa BapiaHTu, ane nepesary
the electric one HaJQAEMO eNeKTPUYHIl

Question 9 Electric traction transmission is better AC-AC | EnektpuyHa Tarosa nepegaya Kpauie AC-AC um AC-
or AC-DC? DC?

Answer 9 Both are acceptable Obuasa BapiaHTW € NPUNHATHI

Question 10 | Will the pre-contract inspection be IHCneKuia, AKa BMMAaraerbCcA A0 NiANMCAHHA
performed only on already remanufactured | KoHTpakTy, 6yae NPOBOAWUTUCL TiNIbKM Ha BXKe
locomotives? When will such an inspection BiAPEMOHTOBAHUX NIOKOMOTMBAX? AKi KoM Taka
take place, if the locomotive has not yet iHCneKuin BiabyaeTbca, AKWO HA pasi IOKOMOTUB
been remanufactured, but will soon be e He BiAPEMOHTOBaHWI, a TinbkM byae
remanufactured? BiZApPEMOHTOBaHNI?

Answer 10 [This will be agreed with the winning bidder Lle 6yae y3roa)KeHo 3 yYaCHUMKOM-NepeMorKLem

during the negotiation phase. Where required,
there will be a scheduled series of inspections
at various points in the remanufacturing
process and a final ‘sign-off’ inspection prior
to formal acceptance of the locomotive and
release of funds. This is essential in order to
suarantee the conformance to specification

Ha eTani neperoBopiB. Y pasi noTpebu 6yae
nposefeHa cepiA 3anjaHOBaHWX MepPeBiPOK Ha
pi3HMX eTanax NpoLecy BiAHOBAEHHSA Ta OCTAaTO4YHA
nepesipka nepes  odiuitHUM  NPUAHATTAM
JNIoOKOMOTKMBa Ta onnatoto. Lle BaxknmBo ana Toro,
Wob rapaHTyBaTM BiANOBIAHICTb cneumdikauiam i
NPUAATHICTb /IOKOMOTMBA A0 BMKOPUCTAHHSA.




and the locomotive being fit for purpose. This
final sign-off and release of funds needs to be
reflected in the formal Purchase Order.

OcTaTo4yHe MPUHUNHATTA Ta onaata MalTb OyTU
BiflobpakeHi B [JoroBopi Ha 3aKynisAto.

you should be able to provide warranty

service.

Question 11 | Are you open to extend delivery deadline? Bu roToBi NPOJ0BXKUTU TEPMIH AOCTAaBKU?

Answer 11 No, maximum delivery deadline is 18 | Hi, makcumanbHUiN TepMiH NocTaBkM - 18 micauis
months after agreement signing. nicnAa nignucaHHA 40rosopy.

Question 12 | If our specification is slightly different from AKWO Hawa cneundikauis Aewo Biapi3HAETbCA Bif,
what you require, will it be considered? TOro, IO B/ BUMAraeTe, Un byae BoHa po3rnsHyTa’?

Answer 12 Yes, it can be considered Tak

Question 13 | What is minimum requirement for the fAlka miHiManbHa BMMOra A0 CTaHAAPTY BMKMAIB
emission standard for the engines? ONs ABUTYHIB?

Answer 13 We would expect any modernized | Mu o4ikyemo, Wwo 6yab-AKUIM MOAEPHI30BaHMN
locomotive to be fitted with a minimum of | nokomoTus byae OCHaLLEeHUM MiHiMyM
Tier 3 compliant engines. ABUTYHamu, Wo BignosigatoTtb Tier 3.

Question 14 | What company will provide service fka KOMNaHis 3abe3neunTb cepBicHe
maintenance for the locos after the 06cnyroByBaHHA NIOKOMOTUBIB NiCAA AOCTAaBKN?
delivery?

Answer 14 Beneficiaries will be responsible for the | BeHediuiapu BignosigatMmyTb 3a 06cyroByBaHHA
service after transferring of locos. Please | micns nepeaayi NokomoTuBIB. Byab NacKa, BKaXKiTb
provide your warranty period in your | cBilt rapaHTilHMIA TepMiH Y [PONO3ULLIAX, OCKiNbKK
Proposals, because Suppliers will be | MNocTayanbHMKKM HecyTb BiAMNOBIAANbHICTL 33
responsible for warranty maintenance and | rapaHTiliHe 06cnyroByBaHHs Ta cepsic.
service

Question 15 | What warranty period should be proposed? | AKni1 rapaHTinHWI TepMiH chig 3anponoHyBaTn?

Answer 15 Minimum 12 months MiHimym 12 micauis

Question 16 | Is it planned to build service center points Yu nnaHyeTbes ByAiBHULTBO NYHKTIB TEX.OMNAAY Ha
for maintenance on the Customer's TepuTopii 3amoBHMKA?
territory?

Answer 16 No Hi

Question 17 | What is the minimum operational life span AKMIA MIHIMaNbHUI TepMiH eKcnayaTauii gaHux
for such locos? JIOKOMOTMBIB?

Answer 17 At least 10 years AK miHimym 10 pokis

Question 18 [How would you evaluate the previous | flk Bu 6yaete ouiHioBaTu nonepeaHin aocein? Lle
experience? Should it be only shunting | mae 6yTu nuMwe maHeBpPOBI JIOKOMOTMBU UK Byapb-
locomotive or any kind of locos? AKi JOKOMOTUBU?

Answer 18 Experience should be related to capability to | Jocsig mae 6yt nos’s3aHMin 3 BiAHOBAOBAHHAM
remanufacture locomotives or provide | nokomotusiB byab-AKoro TMny abo A[ocBigoM
existing remanufactured locomotives of any | npogaxy BiapemoHTOBaHWX /IOKOMOTUBIB Oyab-
kind and prove such experience AKOro TUMy Ta NiaTBepAKEeHHA TaKoro AocBiay

Question 19 |Is it possible to submit the offer for the [ 4Yn MoxHa nopgaBaTM NPONO3ULIID BAIACHUKY
owner of locomotive? JIOKOMOTMBA?

Answer 19 If you’re selling locomotives as the owner | AKWo BM NpoaaeTe SIOKOMOTUBU SIK BAACHWUK, BU

MOBUHHI MaTWU MOMAMBICTb HAAATM rapaHTinHe
obcnyroByBaHHA.




Question 21 |Who is responsible for the homologation| XTo BianoBigae 3a npouec omonorauii 3rigHo 3
process according to UA rules and Alter 18| yKpaiHCbKMMM NpaBunamu, i nokomotmem Alter 18
months locomotives should have all necessary| micsLiB NOBUHHI MaTK BCi HEOOXiAHI LOKYMEHTU B
documents in this scope? It will be honorable| ubomy 06casi? Lle 6yae noyecHa omonorauis €EC?
EU homologation?

Answer 21 The homologation will be responsibility of | BignosiganbHictb 3a omoJioraLiito Hece
Supplier MocTayanbHUK

Question 22 | Should the homologation in 18 - month | Omonorauin B 18-micauHWI4 Nnepiog NOBUHHA ByTH
period be finished, or it can only start? B)KE 3aBepLUEHa, Y il MOXKHa TiZIbKM NOYNHATU?

Answer 22 The locomotive should be capable to | Y uel nepios NOKOMOTUB yxKe MaE byTu y
operate on the territory of Ukraine within | BignosigHomy TexHiuHOMy cTaHi, WoO6 nNpautoBaTh
this period. Ha TepuTopii YKpaiHu.

Question 23 | Having studied your answer to question 5, [BuBumBWWM Balwy BiAMNOBiAb Ha NUTaHHA 5, wWo
which is indicated in Amendment No. 1, did [3a3HauyeHi y 3miHi Nel ymu BipHO MK 3po3yminu, WO
we understand correctly that only the |wwe obnagHaHHA Cuctemn 6esnekn pyxy noisais
equipment of the Train Traffic Safety System |noBMHHO MaTu cepTudikaT, BU3HaHWI Y3? Ab6O
should have a certificate recognized by UZ? [rakox iHwWi By3aKn TensoBo3sy?

Or also other components of the diesel
locomotive? AGO cam Tennosos?
Or the locomotive itself?

Answer 23 The train safety system should be compliant | Cuctema 6e3nekn mae BignosigaTH Aito4mnm
with operating on Ukrainian national | Hopmam HauioHabHOT MepeXi YKpaiHu
network

Question 24 |What regulatory documents should be [AKMMM HOpPMATUBHMUMWU [AOKYMEHTAMM Mae bByTu
submitted with a diesel locomotive when it [ykomnnektoBaHWin TennoBO3 MNpu MoOro nepeaadi
is transferred to the beneficiary? beHediujiapy?

Modernization  project? New form? [[lpoeKkT moaepHi3auii? Hosuit popmynap? MNacnoptn
Passports for nodes and equipment? Ha BY3/1M Ta 06/1aaHaHHA?
Answer 24 Required documentation shall be discussed | HeobxiaHa AoKymeHTaLis 06roBoptoeTbCa Ha eTani

during the negotiation phase with the
selected vendor(s) in conjunction with target
beneficiaries.

We would expect all documentation to
include that which covers health and safety
and operator procedures, along with
documentation required to be complaint

with regulatory requirements.

neperoBopis 3 06paHMM nocTavyasibHUKOM(amn)
cninbHo 3 0bpaHMmm beHediuiapamu.

Mwu O4iKyeMO, WO BCA AOKYMEHTALA BKAOYATUME
iHpopmauito npo 6e3nekoBi Ta onepauinHi
npoueaypu, a TaKoX [OOKYMEHTalilo, AKa
BMMAra€eTbCaA 3rigHO BUMOT perynaTtopa.

Except as provided herein, all other terms and conditions of the RFP and Amendment 1 remains
unchanged

3a BUHATKOM BMNaAKiB, nepeabavyeHnx UMM AOKYMEHTOM, BCi iHWIi ymoBu 3anuTy i 3miHn No 1
3a/IULLAIOTbCA HE3MiIHHUMU



